

September 23, 1966

Mobil Oil Corp.
Box 1652
Casper, Wyoming

Attn: Mr. J. M. McLaughlin

Dear Sir:

We have your letter of September 1, 1966 requesting an extension of time to the No Flare Provisions of the Tooto Dome Pool Rules for your Mobil Navajo #1, SW SW 9-26N-18W. The pool order authorizes Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director of the Commission to grant exception upon proper application. I am forwarding your letter to Mr. Porter and if further information is needed I presume he will contact you.

Very truly yours,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District III

cc: N.M.O.C.C.
Santa Fe, N.M.

ECA/bt